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'Dear Bill'

R Just a few 11neq to thank you for.your very kind le*ter of Sept 6,
o eand to let you know thet it was walfing for me on my return from a
. trip to Finland, this morning. . Cot g
EPI _ R ; SO ¢Sl 3

e It was exclting to hesr about the forthcoming retirement ceremony,
' and I truet that you will let me hear sbout it in due course'

.. " &nd in the muentime, please do not work too hard, but obey your
' : ' commander/s/-in-chief! . - ”.

"I also want to thank. you ‘for whet’ you write ‘about my work, " end about

'~ g:) my coming notes, snd I appreclate -deeply your offer to be my editors

. ‘: : ‘to this I willl return leter on - if I declde that there will be any-
Z >~ thing worth while to edit! - _ . D
,r“jé_ ™1 A8 to businesss I think 1t would be a good idea for Mr. Shinn to come.
=I’ A_ﬁ*\x over here, g8 he would in that csse slso make Bo ‘s’ aouaintance and
‘e\pe 0 S hesr his views on the divers matters, which interest us gll,' I would
S mies your presence very much, but - as you sgy - this csnnot be helped
VS A end I trust that there will be chences l-ter, “tor our meeting again. .

Your suszestion that he brinz Candeles book /with your bookplste!/
is fine, T think. - ' -

As to a suitable date, I must ask your induleence for some little
time, sg there heve arisen a couple of coumplicrtions, in connection
with my timetable. For one thing the time fior our dep=rture for Zug.
cennot be set Until about the end of next week. Pefore leeving for - |
Finland T talked Annle into having a thorough medicsl: check-up . She
‘did not ~seé any resson for this, ss she had felt unususlly well this
‘y#ear, but the flrst tests showed that there was something not in

" order - what, we do not know -~ and she must therefore pass the coming
week in a hospital in Stockholm for a complete examinetion., We do not
think that there could be any sefrious trouble with her, but we must

r".’-} Yy G

could become deleayed.

Thé second reason for my lnability of sugvesting g fixed dete now for
Mr. Shinn’s visit is the following: we /Bo eand I/ shall have to g0 to
Parls for an important meeting this fall. This hss tentatively been
set for the second pert of October but this too may h=ve to de post-
poned. e

. I will let you know as soon a8 possible about 8 suitable.date for the
- sucgested meetling. :
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I sm zolne to the stetion in a few minutes, and will’mail"this letter
gt the same tlme. - And who do you think I sm golng to brina here?
Mr. & Mrs. Joe Walker, from Ada Okls, whom we met on the Libterte, :
when we travelled with vou to the TS in ‘53!  They came to JItockholm
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